
Appointment: 
From: Redacted 

To: Pitcock, Maril 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MxWL); Dietz, Sidney 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Gandesbery, Mary (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MAGq); I 
Redacted 

Redacted 
Beclcie Menten 

(bmenten@marinenergy.com); ELIZABETH KELLY (Ekelly@MarinEnergy.com) 
(Ekelly@MarinEnergy.com); DAWN WEISZ (dweisz@marinenergy.com) 
(dweisz@marinenergy.com); 'jean.lamming@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(jean.lamming@cpuc.ca.gov);|Redacted 

Redacted 

Redacted 
Subject: FW: MCE/PG&E LIB follow up discussion 
Location: Conf call: [Redacted |mtg number 
Start: 1/10/2014 11:00:00 AM 
End: 1/10/2014 11:30:00 AM 

am looking for a conference room 

-Original Appointment-
From: Redacted 
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 4:02 PM 
To: Elizabeth Kelly rekellv@marinenerov.com'): Beckie Menten; Gandesbery, Mary (Law); 
'jean.lamming@cpuc.ca.gov'; [Redacted ; Pitcock, Maril; Dawn Weisz ('dweisz@marinenerQv.com'): 
Redacted 
Subject: MCE/PG&E LIB follow up discussion 
When: Friday, January 10, 2014 11:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Conf call:|Redacted [mtg numbeilRedacted 

All-

Please join the call to discuss any updates regarding utilizing LIB functionality to add additional 
MCE charges to the PG&E bill that are not ordered by the CPUC. Examples include: 

-An MCE departed load charge 

-Battery Storage charges 

-Other future charges to support new CCA services 

Conf call: Redacted mtg number Redacted 

Thanks for your time-
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Redacted 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Redacted 
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